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USEPA LD. No.:. WID980615439

Dear Mr. Gréssetz

On January 15, 1993, the Department received Cook Composites and Polymers’ (CCP) Semivolatile
Investigation Report. This report was prepared as a part of the closure of the former hazardous waste
incinerator, In addition, the Department received a letter on J anuary 28, 1993 with additional information
for the Semivolatile Investigation Report consisting of professional engineer and facility certifications.

Based on the Department’s review, this report fulfills conditional approval item #2 of the Department’s
Conditional Closure Plan Modification Approval, dated September 14, 1992. This investigation did not find
semivolatile contamination in the former incinerator area significantly above background semivolatile
contaminant concentrations. Based on these results, conditional approval item #3 of the September 14, 1992
Conditional Closure Plan Modification Approval for additional closure measures is not necessary. CCP
should proceed with the closure plan and reduce volatile organic chemical contamination in the former
incinerator area to the closure goal for benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene and xylene compounds.

We would appreciate being informed when the pilot soil-vapor extraction system is ready for installation. We
are interested in seeing its installation and operation.

If we can be of further assistance, please contact me at 608,/266-0061 or Jill Fermanich at 608/266-5741.
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Waste Management Engineer

Hazardous Waste Management Section
Bureau of Solid & Hazardous Waste Management
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Hazardous Waste Management Section
Bureau of Solid & Hazardous Waste Management
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